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New Jersey Council on Affordable Housing
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ATTN: Monica Etz

RE: Hillsborough Township Fair Share Plan

Dear Ms. Etz:
The purpose of this letter is to advise you that Hillsborough

Township will not be pursuing Credits Without Control at this time
with respect to the Fair Sharp Plan presently before CCAH.
However, should the present Fair Share Plan have to be modified or
should it become necessary to submit a different Fair Share Plan,
the Township hereby reserves the right to utilize Credits Without
Control.

truly yours,

ID A . HALPERN

EAH/jk
cc:
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